”

dosired. That interview was on thé 25th.  On. the 25th, 20, 97th and zsm, T had
interviews with Sir George, at each of which he spoke in the
424 the amnesty. » Ho t0 rae T should bo quist aod not sk my heed # ;\m\c myﬁum
that the men with whom I was dealing kuiew something about business.
Iast interview before I loft.
had some conversation with Sir George Cartier, in the presence of Mr. Scott, as
what T ahould do on sy arrival a% Masitoa. T s 5o raiamalie ot st 0T
Macdonsld was then present or not. This was when we wero discussing the Manitoba.
Bill. 1 then asked Sir George who was to govern the country, pending thie arrival of the
Licut. Governor, and if he was to name somebody to do so. He answered, o, It Mr.
«Riel continue to maintain order and govern the country as he has done u
“moment.” Ho asked me if T thought that Riel was sufficiently pow e it
1 dhought be was.  Then he answerod, Lo him continuo 1l the
also inquired whether Mr. Riel would require that the Governor should
{akis autboniey aé bis sacoomor. X acyseslthak b WOU it Ui i gorerument was
only a provisional one, and that he would immediately withdraw when the represent
of Her Majesty arrived.  Very well,” said Sir Georgo ; * let him be at the head o iy
“ people to receive the Governor.” Before my departure on the 25th also, he recommended
me to tell Riel and the people that they had nothing to fear. He even told me has 18
would be desirable if the half-breeds would meet the troops and serve ides.
asked me whether provisons for the troops could be found there at the least fora fortmght
or a month, until they could procure them from the States. I told him T thought 5o, but.
s e expensive. He told me to write to him on_the subject u s00n
32 Tlould got there, Hlo gure mo ofber lnztmctmm and suggestions as to my c
The reumé of what Sir George told me “You have obtained all you dosu-ed 5
“ your amnesty will be proclsimed ; it e thee i ATttt arrives.
 the meantime tell your people to remain quict and to fear nothing. Let Riel e
« peace and not make des sottises.” That is the word ho made use of. “ Because he has to-
ieve that we are hostile to them. The Fenians
t was in the time of the Fenians here,
o B ok R et b e away by them. T told him yery often
that Riel would nok enter into the plana of the Fomtoas, # but” T sush # mevébiicleas T
“ bave not yet what would be of a nuture o satisty the people. 1 hope everything will
* go ight, but I am not satisfied myself” T told bim that I had expected myself to bring
a proclamation of amnesty with the Manitoba Act. He told me that what T had was
equivalent to the proclamation of an amnesty, a5 an_amnesty would arsive before any
other authority in the North-West, und that meanwhile Riel was master and hud nothiny
to complain of. That is a reswmé. 1 suw Sir Georgo soveral times. Ho said hehad &
for not giving me any more definite written statements, which was thay

ery p
the Canadian Government conld not givo cho smnesty themselves; diat ho proclamation
of tho Governor was suflcient, and that he could not give a botter one. The reason ho
gave mo to sign the petition mum {o the Queen, was in order that the Government and
told me that on account; of the excitement

ible

the Governor might not
of foe

end withont exeiting prejudices; that in a county
interests and several parties, provided you at the'same end, it was advisable to
take those means which would least run counter to the opinions of some of the people.
That secondly, the means he was taking to have the smnesty proc
and quickest way of obtaining the desied result without creating dissatisfaction ; that
by all that had cceurred in our interviews, T should sco that their own interests more
than ours were to have an anmesty procluimed ; that they had commenced the grand
work of Confederation ; that without anmesty all their Work srould b lost, and that th
people in the North-West wero to remnin tranquil until the amnesty should arrive.
That was the result of a very large number of conversations on the sub_ycct in various
forms, because I was quite dissatisfied at not having obtained what I required. I did
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ncb expackto bavs to kngwer thess questions, but T guarantee the ibsasis soourey. of
say. 1 told Sir George that T belioved what he sid, but was very anxious to
bt o ) up there. - Then he said, % Assaro Risl and bisfollowers they tho aranesty
4 will certainly be granted, and that if he" wishes to reflect ho will see that we have more
& intoront than b fn eunting h sty ; besides you kuow what, the Goveraoe and Sie
# Clinton Murdoch, and all those to whom you have spoken have said on the subject, and,
“ morcover, always Sttt my answer to your letter, where the Governor says that the
“ conduct of the Government will be of the most liberal character,” and lie added, more-
over, “You are too particular, you have as much s yon can desire, and you will sce that
“ Riel will bo satisfied.” 1 I et Ottae i the hn"ummg O st TS e Wit 1
cannot remember exactly. left Sir write to him at all the
stations where I could P ‘.1, 8t. Cloud, Georgetown,
and on my arvival. 1 have drafts of what T wrote. Two or three of these lotters speak
S oy, 0 T guvetn thom my idenof the feling of e people, which T learned
on the way and on my wrinal, T profuco the Il 3

rs Sir George never answered my
letters direetly, but he auswered me through NoF Thokt, sinowiedging wiy 1skwes’ 4
‘me for them.
(No. 59
(Pranslation.)

“To the Brmunhln Sir Gm, L.rtier,

8. Pavt, Mixxesora, 5th June, 1870,

« Ell,—-’[‘he newspapers of St. Paul aro doing all in their power to excite frouble ;
i they espcially bl the sending of the troops, il oxer ll thcir olfrts to ke tho
“ matter seeu rous one on the part o Englan,  They deelaro tha. tho Mani-
‘tabansshould mepb 1o conditions before the granting by England of a general amnesty,
“ o, de.

“You know my private opinion on the subject ; nevertheless, as soon us possible, a
“ h]ﬁg‘ll‘ from England, whish you may have the goodnom ¥ send us, of somothing pro-

an assuranco of the amnesty, would benefit our cause greatly.

(Continuation of the same Letter.)
1. Crouo, 7th June, i870.

i the msderof the amnesty, and.the conditon of the istribution of lands, you

“-lnow el liow zongly s nsit on the schems tha we proposed to you at the st
1T beg to eall your attention again to o first of theno points.

“RhiE T o horo proves thet they do not yet know at Red River the results of

£y our negoraibun, They ansiously wlt our aeiv; the sending the toops has crested

“much uneasiness, They assure mo that scouts have been sent out ‘on all the routes

“ to Fort Garry. Twenty-five men have, it is said, left in batk canoes to watch
«the expedition which is o leave Lake Superior. 1 believe the story.
G irtessds ou e dispoesd o st in cuseof mn sick ot part of
e .nd in such case hey would 1t wat for
se of an 24 being affects, they wil wxllmglv receive the Governor

“ eammg fron Ca
bl broots whom T havo sseu hers toll mo that His ordabip has groat influonce ;
fthat Riel wihoa soiously to et to terms with Canada ; that he would not wish to

“accept the assistance of th
« un McTavish {the Govermor), whom I have met here at St. Cloul, wlls i i
“ Riel is sincere, and that he wishes to remain in submission to the ngland.
“ He has mmne in the loyalty of Riel. He has no doubt but that our cnm.lx tions mu be.

“acoepted. They tell me that no arrangement would be accepted which did not embrace &
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“ gene unuutyA Thinijvhyiﬂlsowy that haste should be used to cause the
“assurance amnesty
“ They say il the oston o openly show their intention to help Riel, and the latter
“ has but o say the word to obtain s great a number of them as he requires.
“ 1 have the honor to be, Sir,
“ Your most humble servant,
« (Signed,)  N.J. Rizcrot, Pire.”

(No. 60.)

(Translation.)
“ GroxoeTows, 13th June, 1870.
«To Sir George Cartier,
“ Ottawa, Canada.
“ 81x,-~We shall leave to-morrow in the steamboat for Fort Garry, where we shall
“arrivo on the 16th or 17th. _They are looking out for us most engerly.

“ The inhabitants of the Red River country whom T have met here, tell me that the
“fsmpeiion b gives s to gt gl M Rialand i followers wish, how-
¢ ever, to wait our coming beforo taking ny dotermined

13 cartain s O Pearane v oot e aaont aa ki SV
« West, nee in money, it arms, and in men. 1 am informed that some individuals
“had cm.fm..m with them. Riel does not wish the help of the Fenians, but keepl all
« his people ready for any event. On the lst of May he had, as yet, no
“alout our arrangements.

“Dho representations of a certain number of newspapers, of newspapers even which
“ought to support their position, render the inhubitants of Manitoba oimoals Tiey
‘spensist in decluring that they havo nover rebellod against. any authority ; thoy ave
& plonse 8 osing tha the Cunadisnsscouse themof hiaving been rebels, becanso tlmyhavo
« driven back adv Canada who came without any right to disturb’ them
P ik v ap g ails blnly country. Tl wank of tact on tho.part of
“ some French Canadian newspapers ls injured ther cuuso much.

Tt seoms certain that the Fenians aro making proparations o go and meet. your
they look fi countenance of the h»«lb breeds :

The half-breeds aro serious
Al those whom T have met with are content, and would
“ mum«w n(‘m*pt them. They would have been equally content to seo the roops come in,
“ but they think that these troops ought not to have been sent before (he arrungements,
« they look upon it as a threat, and say that Canada had no call to threaten in their caso,
“In spite of all this, L hope that matters will 2o on well. T must, however, beg leave
“ to remark, that the injurious e 5o of against the Manitobans and their
“ leaders, lhe arguments of certain newspapers, .LL, place us in a position of great embar-
“ rassment

1 have the honar to e, Sir
Your most, lmmblc sorvant,
« ‘&wned,) Rutcuor, Pre.”

Tarsived at For Gasry on the 17th of June. 1 saw Ril Limsll, wlo came to
‘meet me at the steamboat with a certais f other persons, including several mem-
e o the Provisinia) Ggvornment, mation to-thewm imuedic
ately. Cn the question of annesty nd his s that it would bs pro-
claimed, that it was Peomised e os & sine gua. a0 L'umlmuu of our arrangements. Mr,

Riel asked mo if ¢ weitten on that subject. I answered him that T
had something written “at »uuk\ nov perbiaps satisfy him if he hnd not explanations,
but after the explanations I would give bim, I hoped lie would be satistied. I then gave
him o fow explanations, to which Lo answered that, since 1 bad thoaght the thing suf.
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ficient, e hoped it was so,—at all events he would take the thing into consideration, and
in the meantime he was satisfied with the general result of what had taken place.  This
authorized me to answer Sir George Cartier, a letter dated 18th June, 1870, which T now
produce. i

(Translation.)

(No. 61)

“Foxr GARRy, 18¢h June, 1870,
“To Sir George E. Carties
“Minister of Militia, Ottawa.

“Stg,—T have the honor and pleasure to inform you that the Manitoba Act, de.,
“ has been well received here.

“ Mr. President Riel has shown himself satisfied with it. He is about to call to.
« gother his Council and the Legislative Assembly of the Provisional Government, in
“onder to get them to accept it, and, with them, to place it before the people. He is
« disposed to do all in his power in order that it should have the best possiblo effect on
“ the population.

“ Our Governor will certainly meet with a cordial and sympathetic rocoption. Ho
“ ghould come by way of St. Paul, Minnesota ; I will write you further on this subject
« by the first mail. 1 will beg leave to suggest to you the most convenient steps for him
“ 0 take in onder to proceed from St. Paul's to Fort Garry. They even speak of sending
“ some one as far as Ottawa to meet him ; but this is absolutely secrot.

“ The setting out of the troops before the arrangements wero comploted is displeasing
“to the people ; however, the explanations which I have given on this point, and the
“ assurances that they are’ coming for a pacific and useful purpose satisfies them. Weo
“ have even a wish to send a certain number of halfbreeds to mest them, in order to
“introduce them within the country. I am convinced that all will go well, provided
“ always tha the amnesty reaches us in good season.

“A house will be provided in Fort Garry (which will be best) or in the town of
“ Winnipeg. Teappers who have come in from Rainy Lake state that there is a certain
“ number of Indians rather badly disposed ; but that, nevertheless they go to meet, tho
“ troops in order to treat.

“1 have the honor to be, Si
“ Your most humble servant,

“ (Signed,)  N.J. Rizcmor.”

1 received from Secretary Thomas Bunn, the following letter, dated 23rd Juno, of
which T produce copy.
(No. 62,
Govemwuest House,
Rev. N.J. Ritchot, June 23rd, 1870,
St. Norbert.
“ RevErExD Ste,—1 beg o inform you that the Legislative Assombly was convened
« this day for the purpose of considering the roport of the delegation sent from this Gov-
“ ernment to Canada, of which delegation you are & member. The President informod
« the House however that you did not at present intend to report; first, on account of
“ bad health,—which T very much regrot,—and secondly, that you preferred waiting for
“ the arrival of at least one of your fellow-delegates before reporting officially. ~Tho
“ Houso consoquently. adjourned till to-morrow at one o'elock, pm., and expressed the
“ hope that they might then havo the pleasur of cither meoting you personally or
“having your report in writing. I need hardly say to you that they are exceedingly
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“ anxious to hear the result of your mission to Canada, and feel the utmost confidence in
« your good faith. I have therefore been directed to request you to report to the House
« tomorrow, in person if your health will perwit, or in writing.
T have the honos fo be, reverend Sir, *
“Your obedient servant,
“Tuouss Buxy,
“Secretary.”

I went to Fort Garry to their ordinary hall, and there T explained to them a fow
provisions of the Manitoba Act, and especially insisted on the question of amnesty, and
recalled as much as possible all that had boen told me on that subject T explained
especially the letter T had received from Sir Georgo Cartier as a proof that the amnesty
would bo granted. T said o Mr. Riel and bis frends tht T bnd ask it nwy
continue to maintain order in the conntry, and that T had boen answerod tha
Sl o s o e i, et ol s e AT L that. ) i
nevertheless on the arrival of the Governor he should receivo him, hot as his successor,
bat s the compelant authority wrivng in the county.  Mr. Riel complained that ho
i i difficul

h
wero his words, still he said the Government, of Canada, placad him in a very b
il e SR
Then he told his councillors and the people who were there to continue to maintain
order.  Hore are his words :  Consequently my friends, by what our delegate tells o
1ot us continue to maintain order, aud I recommend to you ponce and moderation in nll
ur doiags. . T hope that very soon. wo will be ischarged from he heavy barthen that
e Ton upomsa Tite the Gorbch ool bt they accepted_the Manitoba Act, and
isiid with that, as also with all our arrangements, provided they acconded wit
the interprtation T hid put jipon them.. That put e in . position to wait to Sir
George this letter of the 28th June

(No. 63
“ S, Boxteacr, 28th June, 1870,

(Translation.)

“ o Sir George . Cartier
“« Minister of Miltia, &e., Ottawa.

« Sir,—On Friday last, the 24th inst., T was summoned beforo the Tegislative
“ Assembly of the Provisional Government to give some explanations in the matter of
« the Manitoba Act. Al declared themselves vory well satisfied. Their foars aro dis-
ppearing.  Sympathy with Canada i lively and sincore, M. Riel wishes o
“ l_'o\'zn.m arrive as soon us possible, in order to relieve himself of the responsibility
¢ which weighs upon hin.
His Lordship Las sent you two ou fully
uainted with what goes on here. - Besid i, who leaves Ui yory des
« for Canada, will see you, and will give you 1“(‘)])\")\!“1"\ il vlcml« in reference o the
“ countey much better than [ can attempit to .|o in writ mbrace this opportunity
“ to express to_you ively gratitude for tho regw hy which you have
« shown towards this counry in the efforts which you ed o cause a bill to bo
 adopted, which our friends regard as very favomble. I thank you most sincoroly for
“ the consideration which you have had for the delegates, and for myself in pnrlmulm‘
4 Our people have been very appreciative of theso marks of attention on your part, Wh
¢ L say on this heafl applies equally to Sir John Macdonald and those other Honorablo
“ Ministers, whose acquaintance we had the honor to make,
 You spoke to me about providing 1 supply of bee for thearsival of the troops, 1
“ stated to o You that *you will e able o fiud a”certain. quantiy iero on ther areival,

which will ms

s
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¢ You will find men here who will tako contracts to farnish all tho beef necessary for
“ ¢ your h\m}u, but they must be notified a little in advance.”

“ I undertook to say u fow words on this subject to His Loviship, who will be pr-
“pared to sy you with all the necessary information in the pre:

Without binding themselvee. absoluly, thess contractors think that the prios

“ would be about 15 cents per poun

“ James McKay, whose namo will bo found on the list T left with you, is the best
« qualified man you can employ to negotiate with the Indians. You can speak about him
“ o Bishop Taché.

1T have the honor to be,
“ Your most n\»edlent servant,
“ (Signed,) N. J." Rincwor, Pire”

I read my letter 18¢h May, and the answer of Sir George Cartier, 23r1 May, 1870,
to the Council and Legislat m
myself in my parishyat  publ
that T had nio doubt these pmmx:es 325, A immediately accomplished. 1 told them v
these different meetings that the amnesty to be granted would include all acts aceom-
plished up to the arrival of the Governor, and that I was authorised to tell them so by
the Ministers of the Canadian Government. 1 also explained at length to Bishop Tuché
the promise that had Im‘n mado to mo on that subject, and whensver T had to speak on
the subject I alwa, e the same Way up to the present moment

(The despatch of Nond Lisgar, datod Apeil 25th, 1675, waa hare read to the witness)
which despatch s as follows :—

(63a.)
Lord Lisgar to the Earl of Kimberley.
“ Orrawa, April 2bth, 1872.

« My Lom,—l have the honor to forward herewith a Petition to Her Majesty the
en, from the Rev. Abbé Ritchot and \l A. Seot

“ These gentlemen, with Judgo Black. visited Ottawa in the spring of 1870, with
& the viow of wtling in an anicable mauner the diflclties which lad arisen in the
“ North-West

“The [vetmon prays tha Her Majasty will grant o gonrsl sty © oral lgal
¢ gots which may have been committed by any parties concerned in those troubles.”

“ltis n-cmry that I should in my own defence remark upon the pq)‘Kr;phl wh|cb
B b o M A o] b np s

st puasd st the uterviows which they ad with i Clnton Murdoch and m,

“ 1 cannot, do otherwise than express my extreme surprise at the version which they
“ tlink fit to give of what I sai

FI e v ‘made any such promise of an amnesty as that which they

'3 had the beiaft 6 moro than os eunstation with my responsible advisers in
* rofranco (o thi question of amaeety, s was quite 1 1y guard in respect o

“Tu reply to the camest and re instances of the delegates, I uniformly

i pend st guestion of amnesy should be duly submitied for the consdoruion

« both of the Dominion Governmen £ Her Majesty’s Ministers, and that 1
IR ivanve o st srions w1 o bearings which 18
 merited, buc T guarded myself by adding that I was not in a position to make any
“ promise or give any assurances whatever on the subject

¥ Sie Clinton Morloch wil, T am persuaded, bear mo  out i sfting that this wes
e Fins agrsed upun, n the laaguags waed at he iferviews.

rds v
«(Signed,)  Lisaan”



His Excellency denici the promises of aumesty as we understood them,
positively, and as o proof 1 fyle a copy of my didavit sworn on pvgt m-hl.u-h.-,
1873.

(Translation.) (No. 64)
« DoMINION OF CANADA,
Province of Quel

« District of Montreal
1, tho undersigned, Noel Joseph Riteliot, priest, curé of tho Parish of St. Norbert,
“in the County of Provencher, in the Province of Manitoba, being personally present
4in the Gity ok Montreal 15 u.g Province of Quebec, being duly sworn on the Holy
« Evangelists, do depose and sy
" Fiek tho Prosdeut of the Provieosal Gorernmat of sl
“ Council bearing date the 29nd Mareh, 1870, commissioned the Revurvrul . J. nimiwk
« John Black, Esquire, and Alfrod Scott, Esquire, to bear to Ottasa the list of rights
“ elaimed by the people of Assiniboia, and there negotiate the cﬂndmnm in accordance
“with whie this sma pooplo consmtad to nter the Canadian Confederation ;
“ That th delegates, strengthened by this commission, proceeded to Ottawa,
were .«.uml in sheis il quslity of dclem\m by the Canadian Government, and
“ negotiated with Si Ministers
« amtuorised Tor thnt purposo by tho Government ; that on the 26th April, 1870, the
“ negotintions wero bogun by taking into_cousideration the list of rights brought by (.be
“ Galogates nd. which s aervod an the basis Torthe Macitobe Aok tiabbautdie
£ ¥aiiolé Ach huy sgreisly o e ainsfomiiscsion of tho list of rights, l.hadelb
sine qua non of the arvangements,  general amnesty for all acts

ad Sir Georgo E. Cartior, after
“ stating that the amnesty did not rest with (hu Gow at of Ottawa, declured that
& they e i o pouition to sesure s that it was the intntion o Hor Majety o gt
“ the amnesty, and that they would take upon themselves to procaim it, that in. fact
it would be proclaim: pioly aler {he passing.of e Manikitn Atk

“ That on the 3rd May, 1870, before the closing of tha negotiations, the Goveror-
“ General and Sir inton Murdoc] d the said delegates in the name of Her
« Majesty that the amnesty would be granted,—His Excellency quoted his procla

g er Majesty would willingly pass
wongeover theacisin quamionsin onder o o i tranquillity in the country.
“On the d kega“x onmpmnmg that, they had no written Jdocuments wnho' 1o the
« population of the he suid representatives of Her Majesty assured
“the delegates on e question. presented no diffieulty, and that
“dbe emiy mum certainly granted
“The del accepted this promise on hovor, and the Governor-General, Sir
“ John \oung, uhgml,m %o Lord Gesavils, * Negotations with the delegates closed
i
“ That on the 19th \x».y mlluumg the Governor-General of Canada, ab his own
“ liouse, in_ presence of Sir Geor e delogaies in pe
“ assurance that the amuesty ll Iy and furthermore, that it
“ would reach Munitoba before the slu\nl nl the Lientenant hu\l'l‘l\ol‘ of the Provi
“ and that while waiting the pmc'mllilmu he (the Governor-General) would give onh!'
« that no person_implicated in the troubles of 1869 and 1870, should be disturbed
“ acoount, thereof,—And bave signed after reading.
“ (Signed)  N. J. mn.m, Pire,
« Sworn before me, this nineteenth day of November, 1873, at Montron
« (Bigued,) Nar. ‘hmxs, |
610}




Andy moreover to eorrborate that, 1 fle & copy of  Potiion, sigued by my
codelegate, Mr. Scott ; His Grace Archbishop Taché was present when it was signed,
i sign it.

(No. 64a.)
o Hor Most Gracious Majesty the Queen of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and
« Treland, &, &, <.,

“ May it plense Your Mnjesty :

“'The Petitien of {ie Rev. Abbé Ritchot and Alfred Scott, Esquire, both of the
7106 ot Mastiche, Deipion of Canada, most humbly representeth :—
That Your Majes'y’s Petitioners, in conjunction with the Honorable Judge John
« Black, now in Scotland, wero selected as delegates of the North-West ; the subjoct of
“ their mission beigg to lay before Your Majesty’s Representative, the Right Honorable
& % Fhn Yomg, Govern Getesl of the Domirion of Ossads, the wishes of the people
“ of the Red River and of the North-Wes

“ That the said delecates received Chi offcal missionfrom the Predent of the Pro-
« visional Government of the North-West Tqrritories, in a document signed by Thomas
« Bunn, the Secretary ¢ the said Government, and dated March 22nd, 187

“ Thau it was merely in conformity with that document that tho delogates of the
“ North-West presented themselves at Ottwa to negotiate with the Government of the
« Dowinion.

“That the Cabinel of Ottawa, after having been informed of the arrival of the
“ delegates and of the raturo of their mission, notified to them by a letter of the Hon
£fable Josegh Howe, Sacrtary of Sta fr tie Brovinom, und dated 300k Apr, that
the Honorable Sir John 4. Maodonald and Sie G B r had been appointed to
“gettlo with them to the satisfuction of the people of Sho Red River, the Miffoultion
00 L s Dok i

“ That an the day ad a the hout appoiated, the ngotitions ware apaned, nd that

Weut declared to the Honorable Members of th

« Py

« unless a general amne:ty should bo granted for all the illegal acts whick
“ boen wmmlMed by any of the partie conoened i the troubls tat had p g
“ actual del

it tos Homorab 1o Sir John A. Macdonald and Sir G. E. Cartier doclared to the
easure to assure them that such was the intention of Your
« Majesty, that they conid_consequently procced with the negotiations, being satisfiod
« that Gha Rigal Brorogativs of mercy would be sxersised by the grant of & general

" Tiat bofore closiag e sagotntoes, um is to say on the 3rd May, 1870, the
“ delegates of the North Wes: an official invitation from Your Majosty's
“ Ropresentative Sir Juin B0 0 i . Gl (o Camiadp s Wiingetist
“ interview, His Excelleucy introduced the delegates to Sir Clinton Murdoch, stating to
“ them that the honorablo gentloman was a Commissioner sent by the Government of
+Your Majety to usis n tho setloment of th diflulte oftho Red River people.

s both tho Goveruoe General of Canads and Si Clinton Murdoch anquired of

“ tho delegates of the North-West if Lhuy ‘were mitafied with. $ho arraagements of the
¢ bt of Ottawa, aud i no they wero roudy and wuthorizod by the S reeas ok
“ Your Majesty 40 adopt such measures us would satisfy

“ That in reply, the delegutes stated that the o0 e sty svuaed o
¢4 corain wnensiness, s they i uo writien document t ey beloo the ‘people of Red
R et pomie e o S n i e poind

“That the Represotatives of Your Majosty repeatedly it delegates that
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¢ thore would b no diffulty on that pint,and hat the anesty would srely bo granted
“in order to do away with all the illegalitios and irregularities of the late troul
“That the delegates, entirely confident in the assurances given, upn-.d their
satisfuction in such a way as to enable Sir John Young to u\&gnph the same day to
« Lord_Granville * negotiations with the delegates closed satisfoctori
“That in a subsequent interview, on the 19th of May, tiio Gossese Ganalioe
“ Canada renewed to tho deleies thr prsen, the wsursace that the amnesy would
£ bo granted, aud morcover that it would reach Manitoba befor the acival ther of tho
“ nevly lppam(ed Tieutenant Governo
 That on the 24th June, 1870, the Legislative Asssully, convold fo et (s HF
“ the President of the Provisional Government, were informe: by one of the delegates
“ that the amaesty liad boen promised by Your Majesty's Represenative.
"hat this very promise and the have largely
* o avert new complications.
* That lioss beo yoars baving elspsed without bringing o more explish peoct af
“ Your Majesty’s intention on this point an anxious and table feoling exints
& throughout the Dominion. _Soms of thos to whom the .n..wy was pro
n the oject of personal revenge ; one was killed ; others ol liged to flee to iy
s b ot e parties who call thomselves loya but refuse to believe in
 tho promise made st Ottawa.
“ That the Legislative Assembly of Manitoba, by a motion passed in the House on
“ the 5th of the present month, is about to prosent & humble uddress to Your Majesty,
prlymg ¢ that Your Majesty will be pleased to command that the same Houso will be
cquuinted with the action already taken, or which it may be Your Majesty's
movements of 1869 and '70.
“Wherefore Your Petitioners dare take the liberty to adds-ss their humbla Petition
“ to Your mm iced that the interest Your Majesty hears even to the least
“ Her subjects e Hor Royal goodwill to taks o e fusorubl consider-
“ e in o peace and tronquillity it will be Your
toyal |rlcnum o prodiaim the sy which wes el SR
“ Lnnug at Ottaw.
e R pous Podighonirs wil, ax a duty bousd, ovee gy aad e gt

(Signed),  «N. J. Rircuor,
“Delegsto of the North-West.
(Signed),  “ ALFRED A. Sco
"* Delegato of the NorthWest.
 Fort Garry, Maitobs,
“8fh February, 1872.

Thit i my st anpwer, i Exceloney say i Dislttr hat b was gurded, T
say T was not guarded, but went freely, frankly, and as T felt. 1 took the words us
0 s i, s e i e grmmnlly given > Cham, a8 T diuidl e & o

ay.
Tu all the intorviews T Wd with him e always said the samo thing, and it was never
denied. T had no further mm,m.l.m with the Minister, nor had 1 any comuunica-
tion with any of the Tepresentatives of tho Government in the taritory before my roturn
to Canada. T then returned to Canads, au on March 5th, 1
Langevin and Sir John A. Macdonald together and separately. ~Before seei
Ministers, I thought proper to address myself directly t col
General. ' 1 do not remember exactly the day I saw His Excellescy ; 11
Mr. Lungevin was present. 1 complained to His Excellency it he
promise made in 1870 had not not been earried out, T will produce the résumé of what T
said to His Excellency. I liase given that résumé to him in writing,
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(No. 65.)

(Translation.)

“To His Exedlancy the Righ Hnnol.ﬂ'lo Sir Fraderck Tomplo, Earl of Duffri,
“Viscount and Baros of Clandeboye, in the County of Down, in the
-« Peesago of the Vst K4 1gdnl|» Baron humnu and Clandeboye of Ballyleidy
and Kilaleagis,in the County of he Poorage of Treland, and a Baronet,
“ Knight of the Most Kl sons e of Beint Bos riak, sai K aight Do measlgol.
“ the Most Honorable Orler of the Bath, Governor General of Canada, &e., de., ke,

“May 1 pEAsE Your E: Several of the questions which Your Ex-

s callency was pleased to put to me .lmmg the audiences ) ad_ the honor to have
ﬂﬂue‘l me through the nteree Sir Macdonald and the
on enwl statement of

orable H. L. Langevin, suotic
e Jeinipal eventa which have requin
“ Without furtker prologue, T respy
“ consideration of Your Excellency —
“In the years 1869 nm| 1870 troubles arose in the th-West Territories, not at
“ that time part of the Dominion of Canada. _These troubles were solely caused by the
 procedings an the part of the Dominian of s, taken to caio these territories to
“ enter the Confederation. Soon the little colony of R o peaceable up to that
i Al 40 ¢ state of ioseshy, wod wis cxpossd o all the horrors Sonasauant un mgh
“ a condition of affuirs.
e people alarmed, believed they gould best provide for their own safety, and the
# preservation of life and property, by establishing o provisional power, which would
“shield them from the dangers of their situation. The people consequently created a
“ Provisional Government, and selected a Prosident for its head. The Tmperial Govern-
“ ment, puied by these troubles, instructed His Excellency the Right Honorable i
BRI i 5o, b thitn (loveract Gemeeal o Okcadi, 10 receivs and W
“into consideration the_complunts of those who wers dissatiiod, und to Tommiabline
“onder in these territories. At the invitation of the Government and His Excellency the
“ Governor General of Canada, the Presi m.l of the Provisional Government of Assini-
“boia_sent a_delegation to Oftawa. to negobiate concerning the entry of this portion of
+“the British possessions into the Canadian Confederation. By a document, bearing
¢ dae the 92ud March, 1570, Juhn Black, Exquire Alfved Seott, Esuire ad {he Rev-
4 X, 3. Rishot vers appoined delegates to Ottawa by the President of the Pro-
S & it for 1 1o afre il
“On the 22nd and 23rd April, 1870, the delegates asked of the Daniion Govern
“ment to be heard, and on the 26th were informed by the Secretary of for the
“ Provinces that the Honorable Sir John A. Macdonald and the H(mm‘ble Slr G»mg#
« E, Cartier were authorize for this purpose to treat with them on the subject of their
“ mission. At eleven o'clock in the forenoon of the sume day the del laid hefore
“ the Honorable Ministers the list of conditions placed in their hands by the President of
“ the Provisional Government, and opened the negotistion of which the result was the
“ Manitoba Act.

“Tn_addition, besides the Manitoba Act, &c., in accoklance with the 18th seetion
 of the list of conditions, the delegates required us « condition sine qua non of the ngroe-
{i et » guomal ammvesty. 43 1 bavo slrndy bl the honar of stating o Your Exco-

“ lency, nm. amnesty was promised, us it could ot fuil to be, for even in the ease of its
“ being maintained those e o B e otk b reals s oevinaey
“ 8 not to invite rebels to treat, and negotiations are not enteral into with their
“ if b is siot proposed in cwse arangoments are eficted, to pass the sponge
£rover the pat and i ol ampesty fo all ats  the armngune

“ and ere not perfectly known. Ove Petition, i o b M G
+ Majesty, dn d-ud the 8th February, 1872, ad 8 copy of which i beeto nanesed, e

fuly wabmit the fnllowm« pror BN




B Gruoe, Monmignent Tuohé Arcibishop of Bt Bosifes, wae
“Roms by the Dominloy Governmen, and coramimicasd 4 ko e work i nmmg i
¢ peifenton of the countey. Hisarrivalin Mare, 1870, fce, contibuted in an egtraae
“ dinary degreo to the maintenance of peace and order in thoss regions. Gnm had
“roceived from the Canadian authorities explicit promises. Steengthened b
« promises, proceeding from statesmen whose word of honor should bo a mn'mm

years have passed since the date in question, and the promises made in
“ regard to the amnesty have ot besn fulled, and other promises and other sonditions
“ remain likewise as yet unfulfilled.
“So far from this being the case, men sent by the Dominion Government have
« engaged in committing actions the most alarming, as well as most unjust and atroulnul,
“ thh Tespect to the inhabitants of the little Provinee of Manitobs. During these
o, on moro than one oocasion would tho Provinee have becom the theaiee offosnes
& TRk e s A WAGHIRL of, if the native population had engaged in
“ reprisals.
*Worn out by the present state of affuirs, the people of Manitoba complain of
“having been deceived, and ask for justice. We doubt not it e Domlmm
“ Government is endeavoring to restors ordor, and to do justi oeal Government
“ of Manitoba, for its part, is doing the same. But this will nof |\wul‘v in the minds of
“ the public either the Dominion Government, His Grace Monseigneur the Archishop,
 or the delegates, 50 long aa the. guarantesd promises shall remain nfulf
“ latter event, nothing remains to His Grace and to the delegates, but to prove that they
“have deceived no one, but have been themselves deceived
“Of the three delogates from Manitoba in 1870, the undersigned is the only one
 who resides now in Manitoba, and to whom the people apyly in requiring the cnrrymg
“ out of the promises which have been made to them. It is beewuse so urg
 necessity of satisfying an lionest and confiding population who ask for what they Thve a
 right to—it is also bocause compelled by the necessity of either obtaining what has
“ been promised us, or of Justifying at we may have been
lay in Ottawa. And it
“is under theso circumstances that T believed T onght to address mysalf directly to
“ Your Excellency, trusting that you witl willingly hear me, and emplay all the means
“in your power o cause justice to be done to the inhabitants of Manito
“ Stimulated by theso same circumstances T take the liberty of B respectfully
« praying Your Excellency to use your influence to the end that the promises which
*« were made to us in 1870, especially those reforring to a general amnesty, acknowlodged
“ by all to hc necessary to the peace and happiness of the conntry, may be at once
“ carried
n hogy ing this favor at the hands of Your Excellency, T beliove that I am
- hbormg in the public interest of the Provinoe of Manitoba, a5 well os in that of the
“ Doniin , and T believe that T express the feelings of all men of probity
4 who deste the advansemant and progress of the Canadian Confedsration. This course
“ would moreover be a_justification of the confidence we reposed i s made and
“ guaranteed to us by honorable men, with whom, as delegates,
tr ace’ us under ¢k
i that in honor we had a right t
ily o, and what v oaunot excue § cuinelven troen g
“We are this day compelled to b he silence which for three years we have
“keph on the subject of thy arrangements, of 1870 , and upon moro 1an one point wo
“ should be forced AL g el policy, we beliove, to legve buried in
lene

o remark to Your Excellency that T am not ignorant that the members
 of the Goverament af Manttobn aro hore specially charged with the interests of that
“ Province ; their Honorabla Ministers enjoy the esto confince of the population
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« they represent, T have no doub, as they my full exnfidence and :ym[-ﬂ\y. But
“ this fact does not absolve me from dnwh:ugmg a duty which lies specially on my ow
 shoulders as a delegute of 1870, to whom the promises were given.

“Permit me to hope that the steps T v taken his day will bo approved of by
“ Your Excellency, and that you will lead to a fuvorable issue the lust efforts wo make
© towards the perfoct accomplishment of tho. work Gf pacifioaiin, wlch fhi WegN of

¢ which we weve specially entrusted in 1870.
have the the honor to be,
“Your Excellency’s

o ey
“Ottawa, st April, 1873.” « ignea), N. J. Ritcnor, Pire.

tion before his Council, and he acknow-

o only said he would take it into consid
lodged tho receipt of it ; he woreover told me that later. It was evident that Lord Lisgar
did ot intend to deceive me, but it is probable that thero had beon some misunderstand-
mﬂ Isaw Mr. Langevin first after this interview with His Excellency. In this interview
mplained to Mr. Langevin that the amnesty had not been_granted, and that the
L e ept us in such a painfal position. Mr. Langovin said it
was impossible for the Government to have acted otherwise. No (mvnmmml he said
conldstand fivo mines T it ook up tht queston, aud they woro nok bound (o commit
guicde, On tho obher hand T mid that we neither wero obligad to comnit uicide, and
that we Tad trusted the promis which hnd been made. wouls have boan kept
if they had no means of
power to atain it
Tangevin obgervel tht we would uot,then bo any betir off, and perhaps vorse of. T
anawered, “ We could not be worse off: we have nothing to lose,” M, Langevin m..
Attemapind to peove that we had nok boen illrested by sho Government. ~Tis ga
as an example of this, the appointr: rohitald, who wan & el disprant men:
T took the liberty of telling him that it was trac he appeared well disposed, \m!m action
had been quite paralysed. I said further, if he had been loft quite iree hie would have
utablihed pence immedistely, 1d that the native popultion on both sides were wel
disposed towards him. That was about what I told him. I had a later interview with
Sir Jobn, but it was of little importance. T had some meetings with other Ministers, not
very important meetings, but at which tho amnesty was spoken of. I had an interview
on the 20U Aprl, 1875, with Sir Jol, ot which were presens Jir. Langevin and, Mr.
Masson, a member of this Committee. 1 exposed to_himn the subject of our complaint,
particulacly that the amnesty had not boon geantod. ‘Sit Jobn wid the Government
found itselt under very embarrassing circumstances ; then he read to me two or thres
letters of Sir Clinton Murdoch's, in one of which he said, as far as T can remember, that
he had never met the Ministers at the sumo time as the delegates. Ho ulso said that
during the interview of the 3rd May the question of the amnesty was not raised.
cannot remember the exact words, e e o
Tn anof i said, “The Ministers have refused to accept the 19th clause
“of the arrangements.” T then remarked to Sir John that I could not understand how
Sir Clinton Murdoch could state himself that the Ministers had refused to accept the 19th
clauss, when Bo had said that ho nover met us with the Ministers, ~ Sir John A.
Macdonald, moreover, stated :— I said that if tes had bocn sent by the Provi.
“ sioml Government, T would not treat with thom.” That having been siid in English,
Tasked for its transiation in French, which being done, T s, “ You did toll mo fhat.
#No,” he veplied, * I did not, but I havo told it to my friends.” T suid, I o not kuow
what you have’ sid to_your fiends, but you have treated with us in our capacity of
delegaies of the Provisional Governiment” Sir Jobn then said he would do all he
Mty ety peace, and that he would Tike to see me Inter, when he would give me
B iy it i on dosoum o that that T wrots him a lther
dated 16th May, 1873, of which I produce a copy.
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(No. 66.)
(Translation.)
“Bisnor's PALAce,
Orraws, 16th May, 1873
Mo the Hororatle
ir J. A. Macdonald, K.C.B,
“ Minister uf«!luuce, e, ke, Ottava.

" Pormit mo farther to remark 1o you, that T elive 1 Akt betray the causo
¢ entrusted to me in 1870, and expose our Province of Manitoha to great disturbances,
were 1 ot to employ ail possible and just means to obiain & scclemont of this
« importent subject.
“1 have the hum)r 10 be, si
Y our mosl uhsdlent sery vnnt,
“(Signed,) N. J. Rircnor.”

Having reccived no answer, I wrote again on the 23rd of the same month, a lotter of
which T produce also a copy.

(No. 67
(Translation.)
“ BisHor's PALA(‘Z
 Orrawa, 23rd May, 1873.
o the Honorble
“ Sir John Ma mlomdd K.C.B,
“ Ministcr of Justice &c &e., Ottawa,
“8im,—As T b ed no answer to the letter which I had the honor of
“ addressing you on the 16th st r respectfully take the liberty of mentioning this to
“ you, and aguin requesting an ans,
“Thers the honor to be, sir,
our most humble and devoted servant,
© o (Signed) N.J. Rircior, Ptre.”

He did not at that interviow deny that an amnesty had been promised, though I told.
him at that interview that it had been well and traly “promised. At bbuc interview he
neither denied nor acknowledged that an amnesty had been promised. I merely went to
claim that, which he had promised. Thero were other intorvicms with She Jomm chons
the 8th or 10th of June. I saw Sir John at his office. 1 was alone. T again asked him to
Jroclaim the smnesty, and ho sl he would do ever in his power to satisfy me.
There wero n0_other interviews with members of the Covoramont ot spring, nor with
General. I wrote a letter to the Lieut.-Governor upon the oceasion of the

O'Donohue Fenian Raid. T have a copy of the Jottor which T cun produce. The
me -Gosernor then wioto me u vote stating that red to see me. T have not n.o

letter rehibald in el bo sak o we. T wiet %o des hin Ik
on 4 October, 1871, T wid od 15 know ehat atticuds the French
population would ke on n.( occasion of the Fenian inva His Excelency stated

that he was quite from what he had seen that the Fren
loyal, but that anier u.u roumstances such as those which presented themselves, it
his duty to have Infortation of what was going on in the Province. i[u wid it
the ‘population. showed, tself logal, there vould be nothing to fear from the Fenians,

b pion vas
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Ihatover might bo their mumbors; but if, on tho contrary, part of the population wa
hostile to the authorities, the country would be lost, because when divisions took place
ina ump nothing could bo done.  He said if they could trust to that part of the Metis
or half-breeds near the frontier, they had nothing to fear ; consequently, lio vt (o
Xnow from me if I was in a position, living amongst the French half-bresds as T did, to
el him positively if he eonld count on thers ; and that L answerod him that it was qrite
ertain that ho could conat on thom, and that T b seen tho loadrs of thom, amongst
whom iel, and that, they themselves were only ansious to know what atitude the
S otk o 4 oot of 8 7 the Renna. T oo e that
they only waited for word to g0 o the front if and to place themselvy
position to meet that invasion whatever i¢ might be. 1 stuted £t in Riel pinion it
measure of precaution which should be taken immediately. His Excellency
commissioned me to tell the French Cunadian half-breeds, and especially Riel, chat I
wonld be very happy to seo them giving their help to the authorities. 1 then el
to His Excellency that e (Ricl) w peplexcd bocuuse his {riends old b, that i€
he went forward and showed himself he would oxposs himsclf o be Killod, that aay
action he would take won terproted, and that there were warrants out
gninat i, and that be could bo arested the very moment o was in s or elsewhere,
if he appeared in a public assembly, His Excellency said there was no danger at all,
and :}.n any steps in that direction would be well considered, and that it was a good
time for Riel to prove his lovaly. . His Excclloney also said that it would b & fursher
occasion for the bastening of the granting of an amnesty, and that it was the time to

authori

be badl

Er that what had been mid against him was fulse. 1 promised to communicate what
he had said to Riel, and that on the very ekl aky Le would have news of my mission.
T friends, who obser me that Riel's friends would not allow

him to go forwand unless thero would bo something in writing, hat Riel would
not be ill-treated. Upon this I took the liberty of writing the following letter to Mr.
Archibald,
(No. 68)
(Translation.)
« $r. Boxteace, 4th October, 1871.
“To His Excellency the Licutonant Governor.
“ May it please Your Excellency :
“In the conversation which 1 had the honor to hold with you yesterday, we wers
both agroed that it was proper to secure the influence of Mr. Riel to direct bis com-
““ patriols in the present state of affuirs, o
“ Upon deep refleotion, 1 take
imssmuch as Mr. Riol is in snch a

len
“ Consequently, T beg leave to ask of yon some sssurance which Wil sheltar him
# from any legal proceeding at least for the present.
«(Signed)  N. J. Rrvemor.

“P.8.—Being about to leave immediately for my parish, T b e
“ Excellency will kindly give an answer to the beaver, who will at once br

“ (Signed) N, JA x.'

e paragraph which begins “En conséquence,” snd ending “au moins pour la
mmm-cmsﬂs " was added at the suggestion of a friend, who thought that without
dm addition His Excellency would think that T was desirous of embarrassing him, since
T bad not told him that I would w; before seeing Riel. 1 received th(v following
‘morning w reply, of which 1 produce a copy +—

’1
'

E—
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(No. 69)

o Gavnxnn' House,
“ October 5th, 1871.

D Sin,—Your note has just reached me. You speak of the diffcultios

« which m|ghl xmpede . sttt of M il o somlag forwacd o s M s i el

“ his fellow citizens, ta rally to the support of the Crown, in the present emergency.
 Should Mr. Riel come forward as suggested, ho need be undor no apprehonsion

“that his liberty shall bo interfered with in any way : to use your own language, * pour

“ ¢la circonstance actuelle.

“ It is hardly necessary for me to add that the cooperation of the French half-
¢ brods und theis leaders i the support of tho Crown, unlo present cireumstaneos,will
“be very welcoms and cannot be looked upun otherwiss than s eatitling them to most
Py ey

“ Lot me add that, in giving you this assurance with promptituds, T fesl myself
“ entitled to be met in the same spiit.

“The sooner the French halfbrecds assume the attitude in question, the more
« graceful will be their action and the more favorablo their influence.
“1T have the hnlmr to be,
« Reverend Sir,
“ Yours truly,
“(Signed,)  A. G. AromisaLp,
“ Rovd. Poro Ritchot,  Lisutenant-Governor.
“8t. Norbert.”

O tho S T e Mr. Riel who was very gl o 1o that the Gorernor had confl
dence in him and in the population. He said he w t all the men awnilable at the
‘went, to the Fort wit h mber of men, a geeat num-
Yer of whom were d mounted. His Excellency scoopted that ofer, s ehe
one of theit number toform anexpeliton after thr owa Mh\on and go over the Province
10 see if there was real 3 of Fenians us was roported to be in the direction o
the mountan of P»mhmn and the mountuio La Tortus.  That expedition started iy
diately. T know that at that time Mr. Ricl wrote to His Excellency; I cannot my if the
ned by other persons. T produce a letter, T do not know that it is

s hom M, Archibald to Rid, Lepine, and Parentean. This
3 M. Dushanan, the Gorernar e Secretary. 1 produce  copy

Tetter was sig
of that leter.

# I<‘-\n'r (-Anx\' Oct. 8th, 1871.

o Smrumae, 1 have i in command from His Esceloncy tho Lisotenant-Governar
“to M:klm\\ln'«l;:(' veceipt of your note of th ning assuring His E: rr“eucv of the
hearty responso of i Metis 1o the appeal made to thom i His Excelloney’s Proclume,
“tion.

¢ Toutmay.my o the people,
much griied to
d. P

on whoto betulf you wite, dnt His Esealspeyi
ive the asmrance which ho unticipatal i s coma ith

“ the ke Tlihon, aul which 7o oys, and that ho will tako the
“ i opporiusity lo krnait o iy Exo vm\ s Gorapmitasme] thia et
“of the loyalty and of the Matis of oba.

ood
“ His Excellency il be pleased to he [uum.\ed a3 500 a5 possible, with a nomina




“list of the persons in euch parish, who desire to enroll for active service in the present
“ emergency:
“ His Excellency will rely upon their readiness to come forward the moment they
“receive notice.
“T have the honor to be,
“ Gentlen
“Your dhadiont xr-num
“ (Signed,)

. F. Bucn,
“ Acting Private Secrota
“To M. M. L Riel, .
. Lepine,
« P.em Parentean.” .

A few days afterwards Mr. Riel came to my place and gave me that letter. T told
him that I would take care of it, and neither of them have spoken about it since.
not a copy of the letter written by 1 do not knuw of a
which the half-breeds offered their services. The sponking abost Feuien peirataly.
1 do not know of any meeting of the people at Rl Ttk wi a oigion AA 80
Joining the Fenians, and in which one, Mr. Delorme, suggested that they ha better not
Join the Fenians, but go with the lm\emmenl T was
passing, It was upon l\'cel\mé the letter of the 4th nmxm nlnmly ‘mentioned, request-
ing an interview TSR et Tt Covioe. Th o on Sunday
that Riel came forward ; on. the 5th the halt-breods began to.go about and eateh theis
horses, which wero on the prairie. The Feniaus were cort nly nokin the teritory be
the 5th. T had mno previous knowledge, whatever, of their intended attack. It was
rumoured that fifteen or eighteen b d Fenians, with -um. humlrell guns, were on

the frontier ; the Lieut.. Gu\cmm told me he had reliable information to that etfect. [
de novr had any sympatly wih tho Fonian,
3 but

aw nothing of them. The French half-br
and I have no knowledge of any of them having commuuicated with the F
some were accused of having done so. There was one man, named Delorme, Yo ol
cused of having seen and spoken with O'Donobue. [t was not Piorre Delorme. There
o soverl Delormes in (ho country. Tt was runoured that o man named Jolin Bruco
had also seen O'Donobue, and communieated with him. 1 myself saw John Bruce at that
Rl 10 o dves o o b, And L entered ipon » Yong argwmect 10 Trove
that he had et 0'Donobuo Ly accident 5 and ho ontered apon. that angument beouiso ho
ad been accused by his conpatrioe with having commuicnted vith O'Donolue. It
was made & matter of reproach against Bruce by the French half-breeds.
N. J. Rircior.

Coxrrrez Roow,
April 22nd, 1874,
‘The examination of the Revd. N. J. Ritchot continued :—
Nothing ve took place between me and Mr. Langevin. T had the honor
of secing Sir fohn fu.edon.ld D T e e e
material to thi quention of the amnesty. T told them that I wanted to treat of the -
tion of amnesty with t his was after the lato lm\'ernment had been replaced by
o new Government. T saw two of tho new Miniaters, Mr. Dorion and Me. Lutellier,
fow days after the now Ministry was formed. 1 spake to them sbout. the question ‘o
amnesty. They said they would do all in their power o scttlo that question. Nothing
pmmlu- transpired on the subject. 1 only stated that I trusted in them to settlo that
fon. 1 remember having spoken particularly of Mr. Ricl and Mr. Lopine, who was
than ta gaol. They mid thog woutd do ol n ok power to settle the question.
N. J. Rircuor.




Cowsirrer Roox,
20th April, 1874,

Donald A Sumith, MP. (Selkirk) doposed us llows —

T anderstood from different members of the Government, that the amnesty was
delayed i sonmeguencs of the sontineanos of the iasmrreoton, Ehab is e axsiety ke
‘onad in the protlamation of Gth Decomber, 1860. 1 received a copy of the telegran of
26t November, 1869, rom Earl Granvil o Sir John Young, and alto the ‘Sroelaastion
(both at Ottawa). Copies of the proclmation o territory by Father
Thibanlt and Colonsl DeSalaberry. 1 andea sbipd vt sl oL meeting to

he people, but could not read them then. T understood that the proclamations
Sevie ‘possession of the Provisional Government, who refused to give them w
ow of o avtual provise of n sussety having hod mmade.” ki TR
BoRer, anestod 00 gvec ek v nguin, ke i Seen mado to . T
no tha the Archbishop mado the s statement (o many other persons
thnen, and continued to make it consitendy.  Colonl Wolseley i, o bla ketvat i

e othing Yo with e, Civl Geveeumant, ead faswie gk T esal Lot LT

Coranat T Tage hadgl members of the Government at Ottawa frequently speak,

both from Sir George Cartior and Sir John A. Maotoaald fin fio sy woce ALY
a subject of conversation whenever I
Tonid 1 was 1ost unjost cha this ot of things should ocntinus.  They agreed
‘with this view, but never said that they would obtain an amnesty. In a conversation
with Sir John A, Macdonald, ahout 23rd October, T submitted this to him. T told him
that Archbishop Taché had informed me that an amnesty had been promised. He said
1o such promise had been given, and that ho had letters from Lord ‘Liogae oe Sir Clinton
Murdoch denying any promiso on their part. He said, however, that when he was in
England he would seeabout it . On the eneuing 62 Fobruary, 187, T was informod
messonger from Gosernor Archibald, in the st instauce, and alerwards by notey to
('A“ on him at his house on urge siness. I went, and fouml lnm and Archbishop
Taché together. Governor Archi S Tatormad’ i theb i 1 aknd s oo is up on
ion tporiant maers that thare was dange of & islag 06 1k T MR
had been a meeting, and they had resolved to arm, and I believe they were then armed.
That the country was in @ most dangerons condition. That he and the Archbishop had
ter, and that they had decided at the desive and with the consent

t
ached Fort Garry that there had been a roward offored by the
Offeto Govacaments 124 they s they bhud o Toney 15 e irsabuay.cF Manibobe el
L s akod . T coud und would advanes 2600 sterling, it being distinctly understood
that it would be made good by the Dominion Government. 1 had nothing to do with
Riel, Lepine, or mwml.cr ol' um parties. The money was to be paid by me to Archbishop

r Archilald saying that e would take upon himalt the

poasibiity thas the Dominion Government would pay . Tsigaad. am codss Sk the
money should be paid to nd [ llm‘ctn\ u to be ch: ;.ul to the Canadian Govemn\ent
This was in the first week in February. The names of Riel and Lepine were, I think,

oned, and that the money was to be given to them to go out of the country. I
cumot remember whether anything was said about subsisting their fuilies. Tt was also
mentioned that $1,000, Tthink, were lso saiable; I hink 14 wos aonbiubt et
were to remain away, or promise to remain v a year, but that they should not,
under any circumstances, roturn until after i sheckicns wevs over 5 bub dha g ne
oo ot iven s @ oasen for thle dopartare but, tho desice certainly was, that the
hould not return until after the electio was leaving for Ottawa a fow days
sitarwards, and. Lisuteoant-Governor Archibald roquested me £0 iaforra the Dominian
Government of the advance. On my arrival I spoke of it to Hon. Mr. Langevin and Sir




George E. Cartier. The latter appeared to understand it perfectly. T also mentioned it
to 8ir John 4. Macdonald. 4 me that it would bo repaid to me.
Sir John also poke of o ready having been given
40 Archbishop Taché. - Tho money was o then copaic, T , tho frsqusatly aboat i
auother watter.  This other watter was £300, to be given by me to

™ .

uas Lnunl«un
mprisoned for the
tey had given me, by lh(-l ..ml hie confederates. This sum was the least that

could bo given, wud was repntedly was on these occasions that the £600
ere sycken of, . In. tho watuemn T saw Governor Arciibald, who had coms. 1o Ottaws,
a2d h takd o that ¢ beon aanged by tho Government that cither e £500 o
£500 should be pa s was in the o luf October or beginning of November, 1872,
¥t Bl Jokn a ot i, a0 be st i woul o be oonveniant to have if paid untl aflee
the Session of Pactiament. . Al tho discassions wero in the same sanse ; such discussions
and Ehstin o waco repeated also in the spring session of Parliament in 18
In October, 1873, at the same conversation I have already referred mal: ut the
Ry, ths claim o 4500 wae rought p gaic, an I think: Eir Jobn then, sl
himself to the said  You will be up here next week, and we shall have it
“astied” 1 vas up il ol s N T o, bat 1 aw i o
BUE kot wnlost Unt aotey. . T seid 13 1 shoch. fhah, T suppoms, Jou itk >
“ said it is of no conssquence now. n.. e 4th November I was at Sir
Johnloﬂicc, ey e evening 1 saw Sir John A. Macdonald in
‘committee room in the House. He said that “ The matter should have been arranged long
t2ago, b it will bo scvanged now, i you will jusk merly, as  matderof course, ite mo

4 note now, stating (in order that we wmay have something to show) that it was paid to
5 ks Thd, ot Sho dmatunnn of Glovernoe Axclibald, and youshal eosivo o chgun
“or rather the moncy, to-morrow morning.” 1 immediately wiote and posted the note

required, mentioning the amount, with interest, at 7 per wut, from February, 1872. The
note was in the terms Sir John had told me. T had not asked for the money in this c
versation. This was the last conversation I had with Sir John about it in which he
to giving this money. The payment of the money was spoken of by Dr.
the next morning, and he said it would be repaid.
the same evening, he said tnat Sir Joln
must be paid. The money has never been paid. T have had no conversation since with
Lo s T have stated to members of the present
ment that the money shouldfbe paid, but I have made no claim for it, but I cousider
S i Joki should oo it paid.” Tho Domsinion Government had sn acoouns wich the
Hudson’s Bay Company, which acted as the Government bankers in the territory. The
money was not a transaction of my own, it was only in ucting as the banker of the
Government that the woney was advanced, although if not paid by the Government, I might
consider 1 shonld make it good to the Company. T sy this becuuse I e not any
written order or authority from Mr. Avchibald for this payment. 1 did not consider that
RS S i i e el of Shase pastis Kaving She ecunicy, bk Hrngly 3
S v il Tt robublon et that otk Srv o Anchibald sl Bt
expressed themselves strongly that fuith had not been kept by Ricl and Lepine in
n-unmg Sy ey
1 received a letter from lxuvemor Archibald, dated 20th December, 1875, extructs of
which I produce for the Commit

(No. 86
Betrack of o letter from the Hoorabl 4. G, Archiald. to Donld 4. Smith dad 20tk
B e, 1873,

“1, only 8 i i o 1 e s i T e s s s becy
“ saw for him, that the true solution of the question both in his own interest, in the inter
et of his hulEbroed fbreed friends, and of the Dominion, was to keep himself in the back
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“ground ill the storm had blown over, all these difficulties would have vanished. Publie
( Stention would bave buen averied from b, and o the otk of STV SEE
s people would begin to think that i thero I baen un insurection groat crime,
& S i was o hapoy,festure of» ebelic aguina Englah seflcelly nue it Bl owa
“for ten months, and had but one crime to charge with; that is admitting that

“ doubt that a very short time would have been necded to bring about a better state of
“ l'l-ehng, and then he and bis friends could have c
“was promised or not, was implied in the treaty, but which, whether promised or not, no

Goviramant could veatire to give till the passions of the moment had cleared away a
“ lm.h and leftthem free to act in tho tru mtereet of the people of the Dominion,

The fnllmﬂng dmumem.s, pronsend raapechvely 83, 54 u, s 1 Bl
the Committee by D. A. Smith, Esq,, M. P.

(No. 83.)
Letter from Lieut.-Governor Morris to D. A. Smith M. P.

“Govemxarmxt Hovs,
“Four Ganny, April 6th, 1874,

“S1z,—In accordance with your request communicated to mo by telegram. I have
“tho hionor to enclose to you certified extructs of those portions of the record of & meeting
“of the Council of Assiniboia, held in October, 1869, which relates to the subject of
“enquiry with which the Committee of the House of Commons, of which you are T
“believe the chairman, are charged.

“ There am no other entries in the minutes relating to the subject, and in fack there
“are no winutes that I am aware of, of any proceedings of Council, if any were had,
“subsequent to that date.

< For abvious reasons 1 do not feel justifid in transmitting the minute boole itself,
“us you requested, as it is a public recond affecting various interests in this Province, and
“ containing many regulations of the Council of w....mm, which are yet in force here.

“Ihave the bonor t be, §
“ Your ul.mdxent servant,
sex. Monnrs,
“ Lieutenant Covernor.

“Honorable
“Donald A. Smith, M.P,
“ Chairman of Commmsa of the House of Commons,
“ Oty

(No. 84)
Minutes of @ meeting of the Governor . Councl of Assiniboia, hld 19th Qctler, 1800,

“ Avpress 10 Govervor McDovears”

The President then submitted to the Council a communication which had been
addiossd to Governor McTuvish by members of the of Assiniboia, roquest-
ing him to call a meeting of the Council “ For the purpose of drawing up a proper Ad.
i dress of weloomo o tho Honorublo W, MeDougal, the newly appointed Gavaran ot
“the N est Territory, and of taking the neosssary stops for presenting it to him o
“ his arrival m-m " In the propriety and desirableness of the obiect of the petition, the
Couneil expressa their hearty concurrence. and with the view of giving expression ta




their feelings of loyalty on the occasion ; His Lordship the Bishop of Rupert’s Land
submitted the draft of an Address which he had prepared.

il carefully considered the draft in detail, and beiug of opinion that the
stood, conveyed a fust and wppropriste exprasion of their sontiments,
i b grosentad to Gavornor MeDougall; tho
following being a copy of the draft to which tho Council 50 agr
gt

“ May it please Your Excellency.—Wo the members of the Council of Assiniboia,
“nominated by the Governor and Committe of the Honorable Hudson’s Bay Company,
“desire to welcome Your Excellency on your artival in this country to assume tho of
of Governor under tho new arrangements to which Her most Gracious Majesty has given
“ Her consent. We would express the hope gl may personally enjoy your osidence
“amongst us, and our conviction that your experience s a statesman will bo of great
“service to this country at the present juncture.

Yo Excelleney may rely on receiving from us indiidully, as privatacitiens, oue

administration of the affuirs of and as those who
# Gits inicly sooountablo undoc the Governr by the Honorable Company for
“the direction of affuirs, we venture to assure Your Excellency that you will find the old
“gttlers of this country loyal subjects of Her Majesty, obedient to the laws, and ready
“to support Your Excellency in the just administration of them.

“We quite fecl that from the alterd ciramstances of this country, which s boen
¢ rapily changing within th last fow yeas it is well that ita Government Ins been
“transferred from the great commercial body on which it hitherto devol he ad-

 miniaeasion of the Honsrable Gom any baibrs, oo the whsia el it s
e puat tate of things, and we are ndh unesindful of muny asts of kindneus shewn by it
“from lmm fo tims o the sekloment, 1 for example i in the past year, when in addition

s vote of money, a large amount of grain was contributed to meet the neces-

"é

ngled foclings in our
£ community with reapect o thegrat chango that hs ke place, a3d ovea misgivings se

nd the futues in the mind of some; but as wo gladly e appointment, of
“Your Excellency a proof of the interest that the Gov:

“thia land, s0 wo have.tho.fullest confidence, not ouly that a1l use vights of the ald
“sottlors will b vespected, but that the transition will be made as easy for them as
« possible.

ttempt, imprac-
i only be no surprise that
“nothing of the kind was attempted, but that it will be recognized as most creditablo to
«the wikdom, discrotion and honorable conduct of those whe sdministered the affuire of
“this country, that a swall defenceless settlement, even existed for many years among
“twild tibes of Indians, withou! annoyance or troublo from them, and that o profiable
on without difficulty through the length and breadth of the lan

Bt asous sclation is using away, it will soon be pcticsblo enough up
e coubiry S0 emigrsnia s to dovelope ia resoaroes, Ak we: o, sire it i wnion
4 wikh the Dovetaion of Cunada will groadly promote this result.

“What the resourses of this country are it is difficult to say, as they have yet to be
iraccuatly examined and reparted upon, bt ve do not doubt. tat they o grest and
“sufficient to maintain a considerable poy

4o wonli then expraim the hops that Your Exoallaney may see s largs develop-
s Tment of the resourcen of the countr, wiile t i wnder your oharge,snd wopray that by
“the guidance and blessing of God, wise measures may be adopted, and peace, plenty and
“ prosprity be tho result.

“Signed in the name of the Council of Assiniboi.

“JomN Brack.
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At the same time, however, in the prospect of th

political chnﬁ‘whmh they

believed was at hand, and which would necessaily dissolve ﬁhe connection

lh
Presidant in tho mamme of the' Councll, sad be d
Governor MecDougall.

Letter to Governor McTavish.

“ Dear Goverxon McTavisi,
“The Council have learned with very deep regret that you are in such a delicato
“ state of health.
“ They venture to express the hope that you will not refuse to yourself such relaxa-
 tion as may give you the prospect of early recovery.
At the meeting to-duy the enclosed address to the Governor, whois shortly exputel
“in the settlement, was asreod to, and the Council place it in your hands, with
“ roquest that you will kindly inform His Excellency of its contents and learn from him
“ when and how its presentation may be acceptabie.
% Tho Couneil cannot commuicts this address without agin exprossing thei senso
“of the many acts of kindnoss which the country has received from the Honorablo
o o Tt ey Tonl Yo gl i you il coarey ik Expramist SE ARSI
" Lotl GOVEIII(II and Commit
rself personally thcywou]d wish to convey their most affectionate regards.
Wit pon were ockod -y member of the Council as the most fitted to guide.
¢ heis deliberations, tho was 1o ane who los pressed is opinion, o listened more
cteously to any suggestion that was mde.
“The Council'know well how inestimable your services are to the Honorshlo
“ Company, and how devotedly you have given yourself to their business ; yet you
s ever been open and your advice ready for the poorest settler who was in luxy
“ difficulty.
“ The Council, thérefore, while thanking you for all your invat
“ at the head of their Bourd, would express the hope
“ health, and that your valusble lifo may be long spared.
«Signed in the name of the Council.

lo courtesy when
t you may be soon restorel to

“Jony Brack.”

“1 cortify that the forogoing are truo extracts from the
“ Councl of Assiniboin, which sid minutes are now in my custody.,
“ (Signed, Sepiey BLANCHARD,
« Clerk of ts Havcutive - Council,
« Provinco of Manitoba.”

nal minutes of the

Minutes of @ Meeting of the Governor and Council of Assiniboia, held October 25th, 1869,

“ Prosent :—John Black, s, President ; The Right Revd. The Tord Bishop of

- »l\p(.rmLuul Dr. Cowan, Dr. Bird, Messrs. Dease, Sutherland, McBeath, Fraser and
 Bumnatyne, Esquires

“ Mr. ]'Llnrk mu-d that in consequence, !

vernor MoTuvisk's continued illness, ho. was a
 present meeting of the Counc

“ The minutes of the last meeting having been read and approved, Mr. Black pro-

“ oceded to suy that at their List meeting, as the Couneil was aware, an address had heen

* prepared for the puspose of being preseated to tho. Honorable Willim MeDougall on

6—1

much regretted to say, of
o odd o %2 preside at the

“ Gor




was expected to take place at somo very
paring that address, were impressed with the
L Piiis thet e folings of welogms and Joyalty therein, axpretsed, yees. Scmuiced

“in by the settlement generally, or at least were so far sha
5 Feople s 0 precudo
« concorned now to say that
“ astong the French population
“ had become too evident, that x\mulu; them sentime " dnc:blv opposite nature
« prevailed with regard to th e in the Government of the country, an
& provailed so strongly, that according to information lutly Tecetved; and ot corredh
ness of which there could be no doubt, they had orgunized themselves into armed
“ bodies for the purpose of intercepti bu\umm McDougall on the road between this
« and Pembing, with the openly avowed intention of preventing his entrance into the

“ seitlement.
U was to consider that serions staie of matters that the Council had been
« assembled, and to see whether any, and what measures conld be adopted to provent the
“ threntened outrage.
Couneil unanimously exprossed their eproation o he outragoous procoe:
¢ ings refeared to o
rties concerned i Uhem st !:c acting in iy
“ance of the highly criminal ¢ of their actons, and of the very serous
“ consequences they involved i o ought that by ealm reasoning and advice they
“ might be induced to abandon their d.mgcmm schemes before they had irretriovably
 committed themselves.
“ With this object in view therefore, Mr. Riel and Mr. Bruce, who were known to
¢ hold leading positons in tho party oppased to Mr. MeDougall bd been invited o bo
i 2k i1 meoing of s Coundh and on eing questiona by the Couell a to

Council on the occasion, substantially mm in the course of a long
O B ion Uizt i ac voro v satisfied with tho present Government
« and wanted no other ; that they obj to any Gov .mm-mmnufmnc nada without
R i b e st ! that they would mever adimit sny Governct

“no matter by whom he might be appointed, if not by :1" Hudson's Bay Company,

unles dlegues wero previously sen ith whom they gt negoinio 2 o the ternd

« and conditions under which thoy would wledge him ; that ey ware unsdusated

B iing i 6, G 1t a largy immigration were o ko Place dhey

« would probably be crowded out of a country which they claimed as their own ; that

“ they t, Dt that it was Just becn\ue oy
g treated us if

iciod oy anst vl

c ben ntiely gnored ; that if Mr. MeDogll wasance b ot prfaliy

vould allow l:im o bo installed in offics as Governor,

or he says, and that thorefore  they

B i bacl . hat they cansite thal Uiy avy ‘acking Aot only for theld

of the wl:ole lcltlﬂl\ent that they did not feel that they

in_defence of their own liberty ; thit

 thoy did not anticipato any opposition from their English-speaking fellow- e

G a5 coly withed them to join and aid in socuring their common rights ; that they might

BB 1y i Canmiat! pacty in,sho coinicy, bt Tor thak they,were quit prv

£ pare o tha they wao dternined to prevens 3. MeDougall from coming into the

“ ’l']u s seraint o mnvan 3, Riel of the erroneous nature of the views
and o rosentd; explained tho highly criminal charctr

THalyl 010U 7oty diamatrons ooisecusnoes ik might

only  themeetves, D o tho seltlomaant generally, i they porsistod in thie
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“« present; course. He was carnestly advised (o exervise 1is infiuenco with bis party in
 issading them o attemping to ‘molest him in any way, and inducing th
“ roturn bly to their homes ; assuring him that nur or later heavy nfnbnum
¢ would fal uon them if they carriod their plans into ex

v, Riel, however, refused to adopt tho views o tho Ummm.\, [ persisted in
« expressing his determination to oppose 1. MeDougall's entrance into tho settlement,
¢ doclining oven to pross the easoning ‘and advice of the Council upon his party, although
“ he reluctantly pror ‘epeat to them what he ud just heard, and inform Governor
« MoTuvish of tho vesult by Tharsday at 11 olock:

“ Mr. Riel and M. Bruce having retived, the Cowncil resumed the consideration of
¢ the sabjoct before thoun, and tho expediency of caling out an armd fore to meot sl
« protect Mr. McDongall| was suggested ; but as it was would be from the
« Fnglish-speaking part of the community that s e rmlmmmg at all, would
e chiefly drawn, the result would ev V(‘u-ly be to bring into armed collision soetions of

0 people who, although they bad_hitherto lived togother in comparative
et SiRored from cach. ather 80 widely in point of race of lnguago and religion, as well
¢ aa general b, Uit tho commencement of actul hostlites betwomn them would

probably involve not only themselves, but the surounding I in a sanguinary and
“ pmmmx struggle ; and the ol Shortors, it dhat. withous s veguler military
¢t foro to fall ack upon, they could hardly bo held justifed nder almost, any ciroun-

*sanoes i resortng {0 experiment o fll of poible ischief to the whole country.
“The Council, at length, ned that & number of the more inelligent and

 fufugntial mong. the Foencl were ot implieted in.the hostilo movement against Ml
& MeDosgall, mlupud the following resolution, which was moved by Mr. e,
¢ und seconded by M. McBeath,
e e ppointed to collect immelistly as maoy of
“‘the o b o B ok ooty a8 Sioy could, aud with thems proosed
“ ¢to the camp of the party who intend to ,.\mepn.m imor McDougall, and_endeavor,
“tif possible, to procurs their peaceablo dispersion ; and that Mr. Deaso report to
« Governor McTaviah on of before Thursday nest, as to ther succoss or otherwisa"
“ The Council then ajours
«T certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the original minutes of the Council of
“ Assinib Tield on the 25th day of October, 1869, whic h said minutes are now in my
“ custody.

« (Signed,)

e Executive Counil,
“ Province of Manitoba.”

“ I’mme: of Manitoba, ) 1, the nunonMe Amlm Gmlm.m Ballenden Bannatyne,
L ol d Wi o kuvlnh and Provinee afore-
allow

“AD.
. That 1 havo compared the
“ Extracts fr

ng paper witing ,mqmum;, to contain, first :
N et o mid Dhonsil of A s 3 on the 19th day
st ot s Counel el

ute honk of sid l‘umml suby
0 Pro;

i day
e a et ll)e o
“ by Sedley Blancha

3, That the book o submitied to s
“ and that the said foregoing paper writing is a true ‘capy of tho suid original minutes a4
 thie saune wre contained in said minuts book.

« (Signed,) A. G. B. BANSaTYSE.




i Svorn bors me at. tho s City of Winnipeg,in th Provinceof Manitobs, thia
6t day of April, A.D. 1
n testimony w EGaT 1o hema my hand and afixed my notarial seal
o day and year aforesaid.
“ (Signed,) Joux F. Buars,
“ Notary Public,
(LS) “ Manitoba.”

)
« Fort Garry, 26th October, 186,
 The Rev. N.J. Ritehot,
“ 8t. Norbert.

¢ Revenaxo Son,—T hope you will excuso mo for troubling you on tho fllowing
£ mjoct, the moro enpecially a3 you may already hve endeavored without success to
 pervunde the men now on the roud neur I Fiiére Salé, for the purpose. of proventing
e marae W McDongnll from coning o it the sitloment, o roturn
« peaceably to their homes, and give up the idea of foreibly stopping Mr. MeDnugn!l on
« the highway. But even if you have ulvu\\lv done so, 1 would still
“ another attempt to endeavor by your influence to lead the men in quemm Mk
¢ their first intentions, and to abandon_them, convinced as I am that they are act
« opposition to their interests, though T confiss 1 have failed utterly in my attompts to
« make them see their actions in this light.

L am very desivous, you should s the men, if gou conside it propr,as soon &8
a1 s G e
“ the men who are now watehing the rond to e, o e oy e that they ....gm bo
« induced to disperse s but 1 confess T have 50 1itde hope in Mr. bease's
the hope that by your eforts brfcll‘h.nul
“ Mr. Dease’s meeting with the other party may be unnccessary.

 In the hope that the desire for the peace and welfure of the scttlement may be my
“ excuse, with much respect,

T have the honor to be,

. “ Your obedient servant,
« (Signed,) W. McTavisu.”
Comwrrree Roo:

Orea, April 306, 1874,
Right Hon. Sir Joln A. Macdonald, K.C.B., deposed .

Have read the Order of Reference.

Asit was my duty, T waited yesterday on His Ecosllency the Govornor Generl,
and received his permission to muke any statemert that, in my opinion, would not be
prejudicial to e public interests.

An amnesty was promised in the proclumation, the terms of which are before the
Committee. No difficulty existed at any time as to grnting 0 smnaty pursuant o the
proclamation, after the arrival of Governor Agehibald at Fort

Tt was not, however, asked for on bellfof the main Tk o i implicated in
{hoso cosureence, au i seens to ave been conedored that such partes wero quite safe
from molestatio

All w  the Governmant on this mb,m were pressed with a view to include
those psties who wars harged with compliity in tho death of Seoit. The Governor

D L it Bk cover that charge 5
ey £ be the opinion of every one interested that a prockunation: expressly
exchuing the partis It el to would do moro v thun gon.

T spealk of is that of 6th December, 1869.
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T do not remember hat there was any other communication
authorizing the proclamation, than the telegram of the 25th uom.w, lsu o Tt
Granvill to the Goveruor Genersl. - Thire uay have bosofier covuamatifulty e

mor Ger ‘Which T have 5o knowledge. T do not know that thero was any
et athorty ot Golonal Offen ot promise u to an sty contained fa
the proclamation ; but, on discussion with ths Govmmr General, that he
was quite warrated in taling tho ros of making th cpmmuo—u presume,

. X peomic ok T Pl that, under the exigency of the
ek ot sl pover wnhum vaitng fo dizst authorly

‘e proslasation, s ek semed ea descnont i 1o e AR ORECIE LS
West through tho Vary Revd. M. Thibaalt,

us printed in English, French and Cree, at Ottaws, and sent, by him. At the
s e hop of St Banifuce was teographed for and. requeied 4o rotum, i
possbls, snd wi his gt inflosaoo among,tha pecple of s dioesee

The Government here was informed that, though Mr. Thibault was allowed access
to the Territory, he was deprived of the proclumation given him, and that they were not

published.
When Bishop Taché arrived in Ottawa, ciroumstances in the North-West had not
materially changed, and the Governor Gengral decided that the proclamation should be

entrusted for publication to the Bishop. This would cover any offences which occurred
between the date of the ymcl.mmlmn and the date of the instructions here to Bmhnp
Taché. To that extent the promise of amnesty went, and I do not consider that it ever
went further.

y letter to Bishop Taché of date February 16th, 1870, embodies the substanco of
any conversations that I had as a Minister with bim at that time. ~(See letter No. 6 in
Arbbiahop Taché' evidencs, page
the Gth Deceuber, 1569, and the date of his letter, it was known  at

sundry |).u1n-x had been arrested and imprisoncd by the insurgents, and that a
the prorisions lelonging to the Huton's Bay Company lud been used by theon. Tress
2kt wors: discomod Bishop and myself, and T stated that the Government
could not nterfre to protect parties from sctions brought by ndividuals fo rsprison-
ment or other wrong ; but that, as regarded the stores of the Hudson's Bay Company,
Ap,.m\mmm 10 diffculty with them, and that if they sct up any claim, the Government
stund between the insurgents and any such cliim. I have o recollection of any
to oveta that wgm occur between the time of Bishop Taché’s departme
d his arvival at the North-West. Of course, the Governmeht here was
that, i order s mob restornd, dseaicous svanta Wight 99085 1 60 ok
think T told Bishop Taché that if any further crimes should be committed in the interval
between his departare and anival at the North- West, ho was a0t t i the prodama-

"2 ik the papers show all the igatructions to Bishop Taché. My letter already
alluded to was written for the purpose of containing the results of our conversations. I
do ot think there was anything said as o now effoscos, nor anything restricting the
Bishop's authority to issue the proclamation in the event of new offences occurring.

Tassumed that if, on his arvival, circumstances romained u they were whon ho lef,
e proclamation would cover everyt time of his arrival. I think that
would probably be uu-,mlmm.mmm-u-u to the shop's own mind on the subject.

Bishop Taché saw the Governor General on. the subject, at one or more intorviews
at which T was not prest ordship was made aware that the power of pardon
or amnesty

The

phrase in y will thro o o gunora] sty graated ” had
reference 4o the amnaty promised in the proclamation, T conrder that the Bishop b
authority to lmhlwh the procls n his arrival, and that it would cover all omaucn
of.m it ler to tlioso which tho  prodlamation s intandod. 0 cover. The
mation was called o general amnesty, but we understood it to mean a promise of
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amnesty for the offences referred o in it. 1 do not think the contingency of a_death
ving. occurrad bafors the dato of the proclamation was contomplatad whon it imued,
S0 100 b Chink H toeuis would Have soverd o' captial felouy e et kK
would not have covered such a case as the death of Scott. FEither that was an ofece
e law, or it was not. If it was an offence against the law, it was
breach of the peaco. If it was not an offene, it did not require an amnesy, e
not be affected by the proclmation.
Neither Bul\up Taché, nor the Governor General, nor - member of the Gov
ment, took into consideration the possbility of Iife being taken. The oy subjects
Lbave siatod, that were discumed, woro the semed rsistanco whil Tad coninued for
some time ; the imprisonment and o mgs alleged to have been inflicted on indi-
vidtals ; and the breaking into the Fadams Tty gyl sheme e ieg e sl
The armed mm ance was a very aggravated breach of the peace, but we were auxious
foLold, and did hold, that, uader ths ciroumetancos of tho dase 1t did ok Amaauat fo
treason.  We were mlonucd that the insurgents did not desire to throw off allegiance to
the Queen, or sover their country from the Enpire, but that theic acton was in the
naturo of an armed resistance to the entry into the country of an officer, cr officers, sent
Ly the Domision Government. ~ We desied, therefore, that it should be considered in the
light of an unlawful
statute of trensons
called; should come under tho proclamation and be condoned by
o considered tht the wfortunate oo of Mr. MeDougals prochmltlm\ inerssed
the dmger of lostile collmnu, and this subject was donbtless discussed betwaen
Government and the Bish
ere was a general appmhensmn of disutrous yosuls, and Ehavo no doubt but that
well as myself, was apprehen f ultimate danger, unless order could be restored.
Bt T 13 nok el spprsbind say sorivis danger of loss of life, unless an armed force
was sent to uell the insurrection by force, which was just what the Governor General
The Government were aw: -
o4t bk Impeaomd. Tho tfugtation of the evens than occurring were very seanty
and imperfect howsver ; and we could got no accurate statement as to the exact state of
events within the tariory.
hen Bishop Taché went to the North-West in the spring, my impression s that he
was qulu'ed to communicate with Mr. D. A. Smith, who had been instructed to ot under
Canadian Government, but I cannot say positively. The papers will doubtless show.
T have no recollection of any discussion with Bishop Taché s to bloodshed being
expecod, beyond the expression of the general apprehension that things must got worse
unless order was
A8 et of (o Sntarviews with Bishop Tuchs befre e lf, o the best of my
recollection, the Government had bwn mfmmL‘d that Mr. Thibault’s baggage ha
{aken posesion of und the proc taken from him by the insurgents. it aly
B P Bir o rat b0 e e v ous tatcrwiM Timbemli k(o
L seo by a letter dated 10th December, 1869, addressed to Mr. D. A. Smith, that a copy
of the proclamation spoken of, with other papers, were s lced in i hands us a Special
muwissioner from the Clumdmn Government. This ill show M. Smith's powers.
(For this letor we g 51 of Bluo Beok, "rurmpo“dem embarg i
o e ad Miver Setloent; t.")
A i e (10 procas mabieof e couvoretions bbween Mo miGitand
mylell' but they wero Bsguict osafdential sid full, T evppose e amieuoti pivs 0
tho Commissioners will speak for themselves.
1 do not remember precisely what the instructions were, but T have 1o doubt they
wero instructed o communicate with the people of the North-West, and among others
with the leaders.  Wo recognized the existence of insurgonts having loaders, but I recol-
ook of our having boon awaro of thelf Javing  Diovisonal Govarnment, ‘but 1 do ok
recollect ut what date wo ero first informed of
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We know that the Government of Assiniboia Lad been provented from exercising their
fiotions, an thnt Governor MoTavia was, or had been, prisoner in his own fort.

domot remember anything of importance occurring between this date and the
acival of Puther Ritclo, Judge Back and Mr. Sott. T recolet heix areval

Sir Georgo Curtierand 1 been, appointed, T think, by Order in Counsl 4o opre-
semt tho Government in deaing with thees delege

Judge Black and Father Ritchot met Sir Geonxe and myself at Sir George's house.
M. Scott was absent from some accidental cause. They presented themselves as delegates
appointed a6 & meeting of the pooplo st Winuipog. | They presented s resclitcs or
resolutions passed at that meeting.

Judge Black took s sside aad stated that they had receivod and brought with them
an authority from Riel, as Chief of the Provisional Government, to act on behalf of that
Provisional Govornment, and also a corain claim, or a Bil of Tights prepared by

Government. Ho asked mo what was to be done with the authority and the « Tl ot
Rights.” I told him they had better not be produced, as the Governor Genersl ool ok
recognize the legal existence of the Provisional Government, and would not treat with

them s such. T statod, however, that the claims amorted i the It mentssaed BI of
Rights could be pressed by the delegates, and would be considered on their own merits.

T understood from Sir George that he made a similar communication to Father
Ritchot. Conversations between Father Ritchot, Sit George and myself were conducted
Ly Sir Goorge, in consequence of Father Ritchot's want of knowlodgs of English and mine
of French.

After Judge Black and T returned to the room, e spoko plainly of the matter, and
it was understood that the discussion was botweon the delegates of the Convention and the
Canadian  Government, excluding any other capacity ich they appeared. We
avoided as much as possible, spenking of the Provisional Government. = Judge Black
desired to be spoken of as coming from the Convention, and not from the Provisional
Goverament. ~The converméions jol place both in Fronch and English, T could undor-
stand Father Ritchot at times when Lo spoke slowly. 1 arrived at my understanding
from what T understood of his sonversation Tayself, and tho explanations I seveive from
Sir Goorgo whon T lad diffiulty i comprobending. _Father Ritcbot understood. that
did not recognize them as representatives of the Provisional Government b\ltIlmdel-
stood from Sir George that Father Ritchot was continually a b
rcogaition, while Sir George vas avoiding any such reoognition,  We were, in fact,
aware of the claim that was being wade by the Provisional Government in this Bill of
Rights. It had been published in the newspapers. We knew that it reforred to an
amnesty. Father Ritclot was pressing for an amnesty for everything that had oecurrd,
Ho was told that the Canadian Government held that it had no power in the matter. 1t
wasa question for the Tperial Government alone, and the caim for such a goeral
amnesty must be pressed by them on the Governor General, who would doubtless transmit
to the Imperial Government any papers or statements laid before him. T have no doubt
that the proclamation, and the amnesty promised in it, were discussed. Tt was understood
that no difficulty would avise to the granting of an amnesty, excepting as regarded thoso
charged with the death of Scott.

Tko statement of the necessity of reforving to His Excelloncy hd reference to the
qumosty wakod fo thoto perions. That was to aly question. T do not remembor
Father saying that he had como prepared to treat with the Canadian Government,
and that ,m,e, had not the power he would return, nor do I remember any such state-
uent being communicated to me by Sir George.

1 do not remember the specific reply made to them, but the vesult was that they were
0500 the Governor General while we went on to consider the other uesions nvolved.

T was at all the meetings of the delegates until the 6th May, when T was taken ill.
The question as to the amnesty to those charged with the death of Scott was suspended
2 i wers leaving it to the delogates to make such statements or representations to the
Governor General as they thought fi
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The Government ook the ground that th queston of amnesy was ot ne o thm,

a5 the act had occurred before the teritory was taken possession of by C
Father Rithot, T think, sated at 1o sttlemont vould e st reaio kU
cluded an ammosty to all. He did not, to my recollec ‘mowlodgsy ey it s

himself would take no part in the mluunent 1 g i

T have lotters from Sir Geo  Sir Clinton Murdoch, and Lord Lingr,
S0k b sl mscner, snd contaiuing St scoote of ‘bt

Sir Clinton Murdoch had been sent hore by the Tperial b arrange
the terms of a joint expedition of Canadian volunteers and regulars, if an expedition
should become necessary.

1 prodiuce Lord Lisgar's liter, dated 31st Februazy, 1675, as follows::

(No. 52)

Lord Lisgar to Sir G. E. Gartier.
“ 21st February, 1873.
“ My Dear St Grorcr,—I have in recollection the interview which T ad with
“tho Rov. Abbé Ritchot upon your iniroduction and in your presence.
“ Ho dwelt earnestly upon two points.

« First. The redress of the political grievances of the inhabitants of the Red River
-~ Settlsment, with cial reference, as I understood, to d grant
4 Seond. On sn assurancs of th exerla o the Roal Prorogative o wteey t0 cover

« all offon
« With vogard o tho firt point, T gave him setisfuotory assurances of the favorable
¢ dispositions of the Canadian Govornment and_ Legislature, as indeed ovidoneal by ¢
¢ possing of the Manitobo Act.  Wih regund o thosecon] poin, T stated [ was ko
“ a position to gi any assurance, not having received instructions on the sabject
 from Her AE ks Goreamint
romised to forward, with
« and st that T ot s o
“ sideration to any pleas whic
T 61500 b N meiber oo the omaian i ucelion, Hox Mt n'.her, a1
 give an assurauco or prowise of an amnesty to cover ull offences committed duri
insurrection.

¢ delay, the petition he spoke of us in preparation,

 Pruy believe me,
 Sincorely yours,
« (Signed,) LisoAr.”

1 also produce copies of two letters from Sir Clinton Murdoch to Mr Herbert, Under-
Searelary of the Colonies, dated respectively 5th and Gth March, 1873.

(No. 53.)

 Govenwexr Ewiorario Boann,
Atk STREET, WESTMINSTER,
“ 5th March, 1873,

« My prar Mr. Hemsgnr,—T have no recollection of any promiso or expectation
« of an amuesty to Ricl and his associates having been held out by Lord Lisgar, when Mr.

«Ritchot had an interview with him, in my presenco or at any otber time. 1 searcely
¢ thin i suc promie ind been wade X could Lo fuiled to notico it at the time or
“ to recollect it Sir George Cartier, T do not remember having over had
“any convrsation with hius on tho subject, oF béing present at any interviow when it

was discussod between him and Lovd Lisgar.

“ Very n-uly yom,
“ (Signed),

. Mugpocs.”




	77 [1024x768]
	78 [1024x768]
	79 [1024x768]
	80 [1024x768]
	81 [1024x768]
	82 [1024x768]
	83 [1024x768]
	84 [1024x768]
	85 [1024x768]
	86 [1024x768]
	87 [1024x768]
	88 [1024x768]
	89 [1024x768]
	90 [1024x768]
	91 [1024x768]
	92 [1024x768]
	93 [1024x768]
	94 [1024x768]
	95 [1024x768]
	96 [1024x768]
	97 [1024x768]
	98 [1024x768]
	99 [1024x768]
	100 [1024x768]
	101 [1024x768]
	102 [1024x768]
	103 [1024x768]
	104 [1024x768]

